
 

 

 
Gateway Building General Construction 

Invitation to Bidders ITB 
Addendum 2 

 
Release Date: February 24, 2023 

 
The following is a list of responses to questions submitted by prospective respondents to ECHDC ITB for  the 
Gateway Building General Construction.  A copy of the RFP is available at:   

https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/itb-gateway-building-general-construction  
 

Gateway Building General Construction ITB  – Q&A Matrix 
 

No. Question Answer 

1 

We have downloaded the files off of the 
Empire State Development Website, but 
wanted to know if there is a specific 
procedure to procuring the full bid plans 
and specs?  
 

The full bid plans can be downloaded through the 
New York State Contract Reporter or at the Empire 
State Development website: 
https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-
proposals/itb-gateway-building-general-
construction  

2 

 
We also want to know if we have to be 
added to the Dropbox for this project so 
we can upload our proposal? If so, please 
add xxxxxx2014@gmail.com to have 
access to the dropbox.  
Thank you! 
 

No, just follow the submission information in the 
ITB. 

3 

Drawing H-601 Hydronic Snow Melt 
schedule lists 1” PEX tubing. Spec section 
238316 – 2 lists pex with ½” inside 
diameter, 5/8” outer diameter. What 
diameter PEX should be used?  
 

 Section 238116- Hydronic Radiant Slab Heating, 
DELETE Article 2.1. D and SUBSTITUTE the 
following: 

 
“D.         The piping dimensions shall be 1" nominal 
inside diameter, in accordance with ASTM standard 
specification.” 
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No. Question Answer 

4 

After reviewing the project specifications 
for the North Aud Block Gateway 
Building I noticed that there are no 
window specifications listed . Are there 
any window specifications for this 
project? 
 

Storefront Windows; See question 10.  See 
attached document for additional information. 

5 

On Bid Form page Appendix A-8, there is a 
question “Will your organization complete at 
least 50% of the work with in-house staff 
and/or labor forces?”  Is this a requirement? 
 

This is not a requirement.  Just a general inquiry 
question on workforce. 

6 

Please confirm that the general contractor 
does not need to provide the construction 
manager with a field office. A common-use 
field office is described in 015000, however 
011200 indicated that the GC needs to include 
a temporary partition for the CM field office. 
 

Contract 101 – General Trades shall carry in their 
bid temporary wall and doors provisions for the 
Construction Manager per 011200 – Summary of 
Work.   

7 Does the general contractor have to include 
the final cleaning of the building 

Contract 101 – General Trades shall include in their 
bid a final clean of the building at the direction of 
the Construction Manager.   

8 

Per 011200 item 147.11 the general trades 
contract is to carry 200 journeyman hours for 
site-specific work as directed by the CM. Please 
clarify what trade (laborer, carpenter, mason, 
etc.) is to be utilized for these hours. 
 

Laborer 

9 

Please provide the basis of design for the 
window shades. The specification indicates to 
review finish plan, finish plan A-146 does not 
provide manufacture basis of design.   
 

Hunter Douglas ShearWeave 8000  (Seal) & 7000 
(Cocoa).  See attached document for additional 
information. 

10 

Are window types W1 and W2 meant to be 
covered under specification section 08 4113 
Aluminum-Framed Entrances and Storefronts? 
If not, please provide the correct specification 
section. 
 

Yes.  See attached document for additional 
information. 



 

 

No. Question Answer 

11 

Please clarify when work at Commercial St can 
take place. C-030 indicates it is to be 
coordinated with the owner and schedule in 
the work summary does not include an item for 
this scope. Is it the intent to perform this work 
during sheet pile installation and bulk 
excavation? 
 

Work is currently scheduled May 12th – June 1st or 
as coordinated with the City of Buffalo within that 
time frame.  It is the intent to extend the utilities at 
/ near building footprint prior to sheet pile 
installations and bulk excavation.   

12 

Please clarify storage and protection 
requirements of salvaged guardrails, pavers 
etc. scheduled for removal. Can they remain 
on-site in a weather-resistant non-
temperature-controlled container? 
 

Contract 101 – General Trades to provide onsite 
storage for salvaged material scheduled for 
removal.  Storage to be in a weather resistant non 
temperature controlled container. 

13 
Please provide the basis of design and 
specification for aluminum mechanical 
enclosure at roof level. 

Aerolite Extruded Louver Screen Horizontal Blade 
50% open ENCB6500 

14 Can the RFI period be extended to 2/28/23 

RFI Period was extended to February 24, 2023 
through Addendum 01 issued on February 21, 
2023.  See attached document for additional 
information. 

15 

Please confirm that the forms in sections 
004313-004373 need to be attached to the bid 
form “Appendix A” and be uploaded for the bid 
submission 
 

 
Bid Security Form: Attached to Bid Form. 
Allowance Form:  Attached to Bid Form. 
Unit Prices Form:  Attached to Bid Form. 
Alternate Forms:  Attached to Bid Form. 
Schedule of Values Form:  Can be provided upon 
request if selected for an interview after the bids. 
 

16 

Per section 004373 a schedule of values is 
required with the bid proposal. Can this be 
provided after the bid deadline during the 
interview process? 
 

Yes.  This will be a required submission if the 
contractor is selected for an interview. 



 

 

No. Question Answer 

17 

Please clarify which appendix are part of the 
bid proposal format. Part 6 of the bid invite 
indicates to upload appendices A-L and M-O. 
Appendix A is the bid form however, included 
in Appendix H is Appendix A (Tax Law). Also in 
Appendix H are Appendix B-G. Are these all to 
be uploaded within Appendix H  or separated? 
 

Appendices Clarification: 
Appendix A – Include in Submission. 
Appendix B – For Information Only. 
Appendix C – For Information Only. 
Appendix D – For Information Only. 
Appendix E – For Information Only. 
Appendix F – For Information Only. 
Appendix G – For Information Only. 
Appendix H – For Information Only. 
      The forms labeled appendix within this 
Appendix H do not require submission.  They will 
need to be completed when the contract is 
finalized. 
Appendix I – For Information Only. 
Appendix J – For Information Only. 
Appendix K – For Information Only. 
Appendix L – For Information Only. 
Appendix M – Include in Submission. 
Appendix N – Include in Submission. 
Appendix O – Include in Submission. 
 

18 

Please clarify which” Schedule A” to include 
with the final proposal. Part 6 of the ITB, 
administrative proposal references “schedule 
A” is the same as schedule A in Appendix H? 
Some documents listed for submittal in the ITB 
“Schedule” are different from Appendix H 
Schedule A appendices A-G. Which documents 
are to be submitted? 
 

This is referencing Appendix H – Schedule A.  This 
Schedule A will be part of the completed contract 
as stated in the text under Administrative Proposal 
in Part 6.  Bidders are to submit the forms outined 
in parts i through x for administrative submission. 

19 How can Appendix K&L be uploaded at the 
time of bid if subcontractors are not yet known Appendix K & L are for information only. 

20 

Appendix M references an “RFP workbook” 
which outlines assumptions to be submitted in 
hard and electronic copy. The workbook could 
not be located in the documents and per the 
ITB bidders are only to submit proposals 
electronically. Is this required with the final 
proposal? 
 

RFP Workbook is a remnant from a different 
proposal.  Utilize the attached revised Appendix M. 



 

 

No. Question Answer 

21 

Appendix M references form OCSD-1. ITB 
section 6 administrative proposal indicates to 
include OCSD-2 and OCSD-4. These documents 
are almost identical to attachments A-1 and A-
2 in the bid form. Which forms are required 
with the final submission? 
 

Please submit Schedules A-1 and A-2 that are 
within the Bid Form with the Bid Form.  OCSD-1, 
OCSD-2, and OCSD-4 shall be submitted within the 
Administrative Folder.  Although similar, they are 
reviewed by different staff. 

22 

Please provide a list of all the files that are to 
be uploaded by folder for the final bid 
proposal. Please also clarify how they are to be 
organized. There are multiple contradictions 
and duplicate documents between the ITB 
section 9, appendices, and schedule A.   
 

TECHNICAL FOLDER 
Appendix A – Bid Form 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE FOLDER  
Appendix M 
Appendix N 
Appendix O 
Conflict of Interest Attestation 
Non-Responsibility Determination 139J and 139K 
Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire 
Iran Divestment Act 
Executive Order 016 
Executive Order 177 
OCSD-1 
OCSD-2 
OCSD-4 
Use of NY State Businesses 
ST-220-CA 
W-9 
Insurance Certificates 
Bid Bond 
 

23 Is the Bid Bond amount 5% or 10%? 10% 

 
Questions received by end of business day on February 24, 2023 will be responded in separate Question and 
Answer Addendum by March 2, 2023. 
 
Attachments: 
Buffalo Construction Consultants Addendum #1 
Additional Information/Clarification from TY Lin. 


